



REPORT FOR ACTION

Alterations to a Heritage Property, Intention to Designate under Part IV, Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, and Authority to Enter into a Heritage Easement Agreement – 49 Spadina Avenue

Date: January 8, 2019

To: Toronto Preservation Board

Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Senior Manager, Urban Design/Heritage, City Planning Division

Wards: Ward 10 - Spadina-Fort York

SUMMARY

This report will recommend that City Council endorse a conservation strategy for the property in connection with a proposed development, that the property be designated under Part IV, Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, and that City Council authorize the entering into of a Heritage Easement Agreement.

This report will be made available prior to the Toronto Preservation Board Meeting scheduled for January 21, 2019.

CONTACT

Anne Fisher, Program Manager
Heritage Preservation Services
Tel: 416-338-3278; Fax: 416-392-1973
E-mail: anne.fisher@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Mary L. MacDonald, MA, CAHP
Senior Manager, Urban Design/Heritage
City Planning Division

